Minutes of the Coatesville-Clay Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Tuesday, June 13, 2023 5:30 PM

COATESVILLE CLAY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
4928 Milton Street
Coatesville, Indiana

The Coatesville-Clay Township Public Library Board of Trustees met for a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 5:30pm in the library meeting room. Board members present were Connie Bartee, Kat Blake, Jackie Cramer, Shelly Starbuck, Kirstie Walker, and Director Korleen Bledsoe.

Approval of Minutes – May meeting minutes were reviewed and approved with no changes.

Old Business

Town Initiatives: BINGO will be happening on Saturday, JULY 1, 2023, from 7:00-8:30pm at the community building; The 11th Annual Coatesville Car Show is scheduled for July 15, 2023, with a rain date of Saturday, July 22, 2023; the library building will be closed for business that day, but the front door will be unlocked for participants to have access to restrooms and the water filling station.

Our 2023 Summer Reading Program began Tuesday, June 6th. There were 19 students in attendance. So far, we have 28 registered participants; Several of the registrants will not be able to attend every week, but will still be participating to earn prizes.

New Business

Korleen is gathering Budget data; Kathy will prepare the 2023 Mid-Year Report to present next month.

We received a donation of \$1,166.00 from the Hendricks County Humane Society to purchase new books on Humane Education for children ages 6-14. (Their letter is included in the minutes.) Korleen was able to purchase 118 new juvenile humane education books with this generous donation.

The storage shed ramp and door/threshold are rotting. Connie has a suggestion for a carpenter to repair/replace the ramp and the threshold. She will email that information to Korleen before the next meeting.

A social worker inquired about using the meeting room for a local family's supervised visitations. There will be no fees charged to offer her a quiet place.

The Purdue Extension Service of Hendricks County would like to have 2 representatives of the library to serve on the Hendricks County Purdue Extension Advisory Council. Connie volunteered, and Shelly volunteered Jim Larson, the Library Building Corporation President.

Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 5:52pm.



Hendricks County Humane Society

Phone: 317-745-3338 3033 East Main Street, Danville, IN 46122 Email: info@bendrickshumane.org § 501(c) (3) Organization

To the libraries of Hendricks County:

The Hendricks County Humane Society wishes to donate \$1,116.00 to your library to purchase new books on Humane Education for children ages 6-14. These books can be fiction (with the Humane Education theme) or of course, nonfiction. It is our hope that you will be able to increase your collection of Humane Education that will serve the community for many years to come.

In return, we ask that the books be identified as a donation from the Hendricks County Humane Society. We will provide the book plates for your use (see below) or you may use your own.

Additionally, we would appreciate a list of the books ordered, as well as the intended age range. The list can be emailed to info@hendrickshumane.org or a copy may be mailed to Hendricks County Humane Society, 3033 E. Main Street, Danville, 46122. Please contact our Operations Manager, Tricia at 317-745-3338 with any questions you might have.

We appreciate the opportunity to help our library communities add to their collection.

Sincerely,

The Board of Directors of the Hendricks County Humane Society

Sample of the waterproof book plate for your use, provided by us (2' x 2-3/16" arched square); please let us know how many of the book plates you would like.

